
  

QUESTIONS & ANSWERS  
  
  

Date: January 24, 2024 
  
Reference Request for Proposal Number: RFP-CATALYZE-INDO-2023-0184 
  
Dear Offerors,  
 
Please see below answers to the questions submitted to catalyze.procurements@thepalladiumgroup.com and 
received at the bidders conference on January 16, 2024. 
  

No Question  Answer  

1  
Is it possible to know about the subcontract 
budget? 

There is not a stated budget range, bidders can propose 
any budget in line with their proposed technical 
approach. 

2  
Can CATALYZE provide a target number of 
beneficiaries/audience? 

CATALYZE will update the RFP with a benchmark or 
minimum target audience. 

3  
Will BPJS implement and manage the funds 
collected? 

Yes, BPJS will be the implementing entity that will receive 
and disburse funds raised. 

 4  
Who will ensure that BPJS is reporting how 
funds are disbursed? 

CATALYE will coordinate with BPJS to establish regular 
reporting with both CATALYZE and the selected 
subcontractor. Bidders will also need to propose a 
donation reporting system, including reports containing 
the aggregated donor demographic to BPJS 

5  
Can we directly interview patients? This is for 
storytelling purposes in campaign creation. 

Bidders should propose an approach to coordinating with 
BPJS to identify and interview participants in a manner 
that handles private information responsibly. 

6  
Can we propose an approach with a consortium 
of entities under a single parent company? 

Yes, consortiums are allowed. Proposals should detail 
how a consortium will work together. 

7 We don’t have a UEI, is this required? 
Yes. UEIs are required for all vendors doing business with 
US government funded programs. 
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